Chemical Safety and Hazard Investigation Board

OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL

Memorandum

To: Board Members

From: David LaCerteZ / W

Senior Advisor and Executive Counsel
Cc: Leadership Team

Subject:  Board Action Report -Notation [tem 2022-23

Date: April 26, 2022

On April 14, 2022, the Board approved Notation Item 2022-23, thereby designating
Recommendations 2012-03-1-CA-R36 and 37, to the Board of Supervisors, Contra Costa
County, California, and to the Mayor and City Council of the City of Richmond, California
(from the Chevron Richmond Refinery Fire investigation (2012-03-I-CA)), with the status of
Closed — Acceptable Alternative Action.

Voting Summary — Notation Item 2022-23

Disposition: APPROVED
Disposition date: April 14, 2022

Approve Disapprove Calendar Not Date
Participating
S. Johnson X 4/14/2022
K. Lemos X 4/14/2022

S. Owens X 4/13/2022



	Memorandum
	Voting Summary – Notation Item 2022-23
	Disposition: APPROVED
	Disposition date: April 14, 2022


	Date
	Calendar
	Disapprove
	Approve

